RECEIVED
By A King at 8:48 am, Apr 24, 2023

Andrew King

Subject: FW: Weekly Planning List

From: Developer Services Planning <DeveloperServicesPlanning@southwestwater.co.uk>
Sent: 21 April 2023 16:58

To: Andrew King <Andrew.King@scilly.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Weekly Planning List

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password
details if requested.

Hi Andrew,

Removal or Variation of Condition The Tides Jacksons Hill Hugh Town St Mary's Variation of condition C2
(Approved Plans) and discharge of condition C5 (Site Waste Management Plan) of planning permission
P/22/041/FUL (Construction of Boathouse/Store incorporating terrace for first floor flat) to make minor
amendments to the approved scheme.

Our comments made on the previous application P-22-041 still stand (attached for ease)

Kind regards

Helen

Helen Steed
Pre Development Lead

__‘

—
01392 443616

South West 01392 442836

Water Peninsula House, Rydon Lane, Exeter EX2 7HR
southwestwater.co.uk

~ SAVE EVERY DROP_
TN

P Ordinary steps really do make
¢« on extroordinary difference,



Andrew.King
Received


By Liv Rickman at 10:43 am, Jul 26, 2022

{RECEIVED J

Olivia Rickman

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)

Subject: FW: HS 270522 TR21 0JZ The Tides PLS3
Attachments: HS 250722 TR21 0JZ The Tides sewer.pdf
Switch-Messageld: c49781ad1a8a4fd9b607c2f3173334b5

From: Developer Services Planning <DeveloperServicesPlanning@southwestwater.co.uk>
Sent: 25 July 2022 17:09

To: Lisa Walton <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk>

Subject: HS 270522 TR21 0JZ The Tides PLS3

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password
details if requested.

Dear Lisa,

Location: The Tides, Jackson Hill, Hugh Town, Town St Marys, TR21 0JZ
Your ref: HS 250722 TR21 0JZ
Our ref: P/22/041/FUL

Proposal: Construction of Boathouse/Store incorporating terrace for first floor flat

With reference to the planning application at the above address, the applicant/agent is advised to contact South West
Water if they are unable to comply with our requirements as detailed below.

Asset Protection
Please find attached a plan showing the approximate location of a public 100mm sewer in the vicinity. South West
Water will need to know about any building work over or within 3 metres of a public sewer or lateral drain.

We will discuss with you whether your proposals will be affected by the presence of our apparatus and the best way
of dealing with any issues as you will need permission from South West Water to proceed.

Further information regarding South West Water’s build over of sewers process can be found on our website via the
following link:

www.southwestwater.co.uk/buildover

Should you require any further information, please contact our Asset Protection Team via email:
DeveloperServicesAssetProtection@southwestwater.co.uk.

Please can you pass our comments onto the applicant.

Kind regards
Thanks
Helen

Helen Steed (Mrs) Pre-Development Lead

—
e\ L Y

South West Water

Direct Dial: 01392 443616
Planning Team: 01392 442836


Olivia.Rickman
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Peninsula House, Rydon Lane, Exeter, EX2 7THR
www.southwestwater.co.uk
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By Liv Rickman at 10:41 am, Jul 26, 2022
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